Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 2:09 PM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Jared Liu Yaorong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10019058/JL || Ol- SBW6163D (Silver) TP- SMS2229R || Est:
$0.00 || Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10019058.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SMS2229R

Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6,

#01-55, Autobay

Singapore 417883

Contact: Ms Sally - 6745 2088
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 2:00 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jared Liu Yaorong <jared.liu@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Bluwel2088' <bluwel2088@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS Request on 06.12.2022 || Ourf: C10019058 | | PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 3 DEC 2022
INVOLVING VEHICLE NO. SMS2229R AND SBW6163D

OUR REF 1 ALL.B1.2200826.1G
YOUR REF :SBW 6163D
Dear Sir

Our client has selected LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the joint pre-repair survey on our client’s vehicle SMS
2229R as a Single Joint Expert (“SJE).

In compliance with paragraph 2.8 of the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, please inform LKK Auto Consultants
Pte Ltd to conduct and/or complete the pre-repair survey (“PRS”) on our client’s vehicle SMS 2229R within 2 working
days from the date of his appointment.




Thanks & Best Regards,
IGENE
(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAWLLC
Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023M)

66 Tannery Lane

#01-041i, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805

Tel : 6547 0082

Fax : 6547 0083

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this
message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 12:53 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Ng Chen How <chenhow.ng@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Charandeep Singh <charandeep.s@budgetdirect.com.sg>;
Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 3 DEC 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMS 2229R AND SBW 6163D

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : ALL.B1.2200826.1G
YOUR REF :SBW 6163D
Dear Sir

We refer to the captioned matter.

Please find attached our client’s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 6 December 2022.

Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, as stated in APPENDIX B CLAUSE 2.3, please reply within 2

working days if you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s damaged vehicle and please include in
your reply a list of at least 3 motor surveyors.

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



